The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall. The Board strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.

A recall has been initiated by Alembic Pharmaceuticals Limited for Tobramycin Ophthalmic Solution USP, 0.3%. This recall has been initiated due to out of specification (OOS) results observed in stability analysis at long term storage condition for abovementioned marketed/distributed product lots. Use of this product may not produce any clinically significant adverse events. However, as a safety measure it is advisable to avoid use of this antibacterial ophthalmic drug product which has higher impurity content than the approved limit. Shipment of this product began on August 1, 2019. No complaint/adverse event reporting has been received so far for this product.

Product: Tobramycin Ophthalmic Solution USP, 0.3%

Lot Number: AMR 103 and AMR 201

NDC Number: 62332-518-05

Expiration Dates: 10/2023 and 06/2024